

ADVISER PROFILE



NAME: Noppadon Treephetchara
POSITION: Senior Legal Adviser
LOCATION: Bangkok, Thailand
EXPERIENCE: 13 years
NATIONALITY: Thai

CURRICULUM VITAE

Key Qualifications:

Noppadon is a Senior Legal Adviser based at the Bangkok office. He is highly skilled in dealing with dispute resolution matters, including, litigation, arbitration and mediation cases involving labor disputes, IT, contractual dispute, anti-competition, corporate and bankruptcy. He also has extensive experience working on corporate & commercial, real estate, labor & employment, data protection, competition law and criminal law. Noppadon is a member of the Thai Bar Association and the Lawyers Council of Thailand. He is also able to provide notarization service. Noppadon graduated with a Mini-MBA in General and International Tax from Thammasat University and a Bachelor's Degree in General Laws from Ramkhamhaeng University. He is fluent in Thai and English.

Education:

- 2013 – Mini-MBA for General and International Tax, Thammasat University, Bangkok, Thailand
- 2007 – Bachelor's degree in General Laws, Ramkhamheng University, Bangkok, Thailand

Employment Record:

- DFDL**, Bangkok, Thailand (July 2021 — Present)
Senior Legal Adviser
- DTL Law Office**, Bangkok, Thailand (2018 — June 2021)
Partner and Senior Litigator
- Tilleke & Gibbins**, Bangkok, Thailand (2008 — 2018)
Attorney at Law

Languages:

	Speaking	Reading	Writing
ENGLISH	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
THAI	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent

Excellence . Creativity . Trust
 Since 1994

DFDL (Thailand) Limited
 No. 3, Rajanakarn Building,
 AA Floor, South Sathorn Road,
 Yannawa Sub-District, Sathorn District,
 Bangkok Metropolis 10120

t: +662 059 4090
 f: +662 059 4099
 e: thailand@dfd.com